
Page 1 of 3 

   

City of Galena, Illinois 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, APRIL 24, 2017 
 

6:30 P.M. – CITY HALL 101 GREEN STREET  
  

ITEM  DESCRIPTION 
 

17C‐0153. 
 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

17C‐0154.  Roll Call 

17C‐0155.  Establishment of Quorum 
17C‐0156.  Pledge of Allegiance 
17C‐0157.  Reports of Standing Committees 
17C‐0158.  Citizens Comments 

 Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 

 Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 

 No testimony on zoning items where a public hearing has been conducted 
 

  
PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

None 
 

LIQUOR COMMISSION 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

17C‐0159. 
  
Discussion and Possible Action on the Renewal a Class D Liquor License for Little 
Tokyo for May 1, 2017 through April 30, 2018  

4 

 
17C‐0160. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on an Application by Little Tokyo, 300 N. Main 
Street, for a Manager’s Liquor License for Xue Ying Liu, aka Mi Li 

5‐7 

 
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA17‐8 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

17C‐0161. 
 
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of April 10, 2017  

8‐15  

Page 1 of 53



Page 2 of 3 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

17C‐0162. 
 
Approval of Fiscal Year 2016‐17 Utility Bill Write‐offs 

16‐17 

 
17C‐0163. 

 
Approval of Taxi Licenses for the Period May 1, 2016‐April 30, 2017 

18‐21 

 
17C‐0164. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Resolution Dissolving Fund 74, the 
Insurance Savings Account Fund 

22‐23 

 
17C‐0165. 

 
Approval of the Purchase of a New Police Squad from Galena Chrysler for 
$27,556.60 

24‐36 

 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

None. 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

17C‐0166. 
 
Presentation of 2017 VisitGalena.org Budget 

 
‐‐ 

 
17C‐0167. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Request by Ehrler Ranch, LLC to Expand the 
Allowable Number of Passengers in a Licensed Carriage from Six to 10 

 
37‐44 

 
17C‐0168. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on the Market House Restroom Janitorial 
Contract 

 
45 

 
17C‐0169. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Contract with The Spyglass Group for a 
Phone Services Audit 

46‐47 

 
17C‐0170. 

 
Warrants 

48‐53  

17C‐0171. Alderpersons’ Comments   
17C‐0172. City Administrator’s Report    
17C‐0173. Mayor’s Report   

 
17C‐0174. 

 
Motion for Executive Session Including:  
 

 Section 2 (c) (2) – Collective negotiating matters and deliberations 
concerning salary schedules. 

 Section 2 (c) (21) Review of Executive Session Minutes 
 

 

17C‐0175. Adjournment   

Page 2 of 53



Page 3 of 3 

 

 

CALENDAR INFORMATION  

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE  DATE  TIME  PLACE 

Historic Preservation Comm.  Thurs. May 4  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

City Council    Mon. May 8  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Zoning Board of Appeals  Wed. May 10  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 

Please view the full City of Galena Calendar at www.cityofgalena.org . 
 

Posted: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 at 3:30 p.m.    Posted By: 

Page 3 of 53



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS  
 

101 Green Street          P.O. Box 310          Galena, Illinois 61036 
Telephone: 815‐777‐1050          Facsimile: 815‐777‐3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 

Memo 
To: Mayor & Council 

From:   Mary Beth Hyde, City Clerk 

CC: Mark Moran, City Administrator 

Date: April 13, 2017 

Re: Liquor License Renewals 

The applicant listed below has submitted a complete application and has made payment in full for 
renewal of their 2017/18 Liquor License.   
 

Little Tokyo 
 

If you have any questions or would like to see the applications, please feel free to contact me.   

Page 4 of 53



Page 5 of 53



Page 6 of 53



Page 7 of 53



Regular Board Meeting  10 April 2017 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 10 APRIL 2017 
 

17C-0130 – CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 101 
Green Street on 10 April 2017.  
 
17C-0131 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call, the following members were present:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, 
Westemeier and Renner 
 
17C-0132 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
17C-0133– PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.    
 
17C-0134 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
 
Destination Marketing Organization – A meeting will be held Thursday, April 13th in the County 
Board Room.  The group has decided to hire Chris Hamilton as the new CEO.  The committee 
has been working on contract negotiations with Hamilton.   
 
Turner Hall Committee – The high school play was a success.  The Chamber after hours will be 
held on April 18 from 5:00 to 7:00 at Turner Hall.  All are welcome to attend.   
 
17C-0135 – PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Art Ricker, 347 Gear Street – Ricker read a prepared statement in opposition to the proposed 
ordinance.  Ricker feels there is a strong possibility, if this resolution is passed, it will draw 
needless attention to our city.  He urged the council to deny the resolution.   
 
Kim Thompson, 704 Park Avenue – Thompson clarified the revisions made to the resolution.  
She feels the so-called threat of the loss of possible funds is for sanctuary cities.   
 
Katherine Kouzmanoff, 219 S. Prospect – Kouzmanoff read a prepared statement supporting 
the welcome city resolution.  In addition to making the City look good, she feels it will allow our 
residents at risk to be able to report crimes that happen to them or crimes that they observe.  The 
key element is it will bring safety to the community.   
 
Andrew Steils, Jo Daviess County Resident – Steils expressed his support for the welcome 
city resolution.  He urged local officials to concentrate on local criminal activity.    
 
Kirk Foecking, 105 N. Hickory Street – Foecking spoke in opposition to the “Welcome City” 
resolution.  While the wording has changed, the intent has not.  He feels the City is not in charge 
of immigration and should not be asked to make this decision.   
 
Karla Dionisio, 103 N. Commerce – Dionisio shared her mother’s story of migrating to the 
United States 19 years ago.  She urged the Council to adopt the resolution to make Galena 
welcome to all.   
 
Leslye Adami, 2397 Stagecoach Trail, Scales Mound – Adami advised she was an immigrant 
and is now a naturalized citizen.  It took her 30 years to get to be a citizen.  She thanked 
everyone for being welcoming and urged the Council support the “Welcome City” resolution.   

Page 8 of 53



Regular Board Meeting  10 April 2017 
 

Pastor Brent Riemer, 660 N. Pilot Knob Road – Pastor Brent spoke in support of the “Welcome 
City” resolution.  He urged the Council to support the resolution.   
 
Dale Knipschield, 808 S. Bench Street – Knipschield voiced concern over what kind of power 
this resolution might give to the people it is directed to.  His main concern is primarily with the 
police department.  We have a good department in a wonderful town who maintain the laws well.  
He would not want this resolution to be misinterpreted as a guideline to leave people alone 
because of their race or ethnicity.  Galena is a very welcoming community and always has been.   
 
Emily Nicolin, 14 Clarion Court – Nicolin spoke in support of the resolution.   
 
Deb Hyland, 311 Winnebago – Hyland spoke in opposition to the resolution.  Hyland voiced 
concern that the resolution states that the police will not cooperate unless required to do so.  
Hyland feels all governments need to work together.   
 
Leslye Adami, 2397 Stagecoach Trail, Scales Mound – Adami advised it is a very long hard 
process to get citizenship and costs thousands of dollars.  It took her over 9 months.   
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

Motion:   Bernstein moved, seconded by Hahn, to open the public hearing on the Fiscal Year 
2017-18 Operating Budget.         
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
17C-0136 – PUBLIC HEARING ON THE FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 OPERATING BUDGET 
 
City Attorney Nack swore in those wishing to testify.   
 
Testimony:  Beth Baranksi, 1015 S. Bench Street – Baranski talked about the Galena River 
Water Sampling Project, which was on the list of possible projects to add to the budget.  Baranski 
wanted to discuss some of the points made at the budget work session last week to clarify some 
things.  Baranski advised in her request letter she mentioned that the county and many municipal 
and townships governments voted to support the County Water Resource Management Plan, 
which the City of Galena also voted to support.  This was clearly a countywide project and it was 
designed to develop and document countywide consensus on basic principles and broad goals.  
It has now moved towards a more focused project and the water-sampling project is focused on a 
portion of the Galena River Watershed that includes the segment of the Galena River that goes 
from Buckhill Road down to where it enters the Mississippi.  Much of the water that drains from 
that watershed area runs through the City of Galena in the Galena River.  The tributaries feed into 
it and come through the City.  Baranski believes by them working with landowners within and 
outside of the City Limits to improve storm water management, land use practices and water 
quality in this direct watershed it will be a direct benefit to the City of Galena and the residents 
here.  Land management practices outside the City Limits such as planting cover crops can play 
a very important role in maintaining storm water and holding back pollutants.  If that is done in the 
upland areas of the watershed, it reduces the amount of water that is coming through the City.  
The data that will be collected from this project will allow for meaningful conversations about 
storm water runoff and the associated pollutants and allow them to target projects that will resolve 
these issues.  This water sampling effort is an important piece of a larger puzzle being put 
together to reduce the negative impacts of storm water damage and to take the Galena River off 
of the IEPA list of impaired water bodies.  Baranski would contend that this is a Galena project 
and not a county project.  In spite of that fact, $6,200 of the total $13,250 cost has been 

Page 9 of 53



Regular Board Meeting  10 April 2017 
 

contributed by both an individual from the far east side of the county and by the East Dubuque 
Nitrogen Fertilizer Plant.  Barnaski feels they have contributed because they believe in the work 
and are interested in the results.  The Galena Lions Club has also contributed $500 and since last 
week, Baranski has learned that the Outreach Committee of the Grace Episcopal Church is 
considering a $200 contribution, which brings the request to the City of Galena down to $6,300.  
  
Bernstein questioned once all of the sampling has been taken, what is the next step?  Baranski 
advised it is part of a puzzle and they have established a farmer led group to work with them.  
This will be a combined effort to have a conversation about where to put the most cost effective 
projects to address the problem.  The idea is a cooperative effort to solve problems in the whole 
watershed.  The potential is that it will reduce storm water damage costs we have within the City.  
The watershed plan lines us up to apply for grant funding to help support implementing the 
projects.  There are things that can be done outside the city to reduce problems inside the city in 
a less expensive way.    
 
Motion:   Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to close the public hearing on the Fiscal Year 2017-
18 Operating Budget.         
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  

 
LIQUOR COMMISSION 

 
Motion:   Kieffer moved, seconded by Westemeier, to adjourn as the City Council and reconvene 
as the Liquor Commission.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
17C-0137 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A LIQUOR LICENSE MANAGER 
APPLICATION BY CASEY’S GENERAL STORE, 10889 W. RED GATES ROAD, FOR 
ROBERT J. ROSENTHAL 
 
Motion:   Westemeier moved, seconded by Fach, approve the Liquor License Manager 
Application by Casey’s General Store, 10889 W. Red Gates Road, for Robert J. Rosenthal.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
17C-0138 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE RENEWAL OF LIQUOR 
LICENSE APPLICATIONS FOR MAY 1, 2017 THROUGH APRIL 30, 2018 
 
Motion:   Kieffer moved, seconded by Lincoln, to approve the renewal of liquor license 
applications for May 1, 2017 through April 30, 2018.   
 

Page 10 of 53



Regular Board Meeting  10 April 2017 
 

Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Kieffer, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSTAIN:  Hahn 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
Motion:   Lincoln moved, seconded by Kieffer, to adjourn as the Liquor Commission and 
reconvene as the City Council.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  

 
CONSENT AGENDA CA17-7 

 
17C-0139 – APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 
MARCH 27, 2017 
 
17C-0140 – APPROVAL OF BUDGET AMENDMENT BA17-07 FOR WATER MAIN 
MATERIALS, EMERGENCY SEWER PUMP REPAIRS, AND EMERGENCY RETAINING WALL 
REPAIRS 
 
17C-0141 – APPROVAL OF A REQUEST BY THE GALENA ARC FOR THE FOURTH OF 
JULY CELEBRATION AT RECREATION PARK AND FUN RUN, JULY 4, 2017 
 
17C-0142 – ACCEPTANCE OF FEBRUARY 2017 FINANCIAL REPORT 
 
17C-0143 – APPROVAL OF TOUR OPERATORS AND TOUR GUIDE LICENSES FOR THE 
PERIOD MAY 1, 2017-APRIL 30, 2018 
 
Motion:   Fach moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve Consent Agenda CA17-7 as presented.         
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

17C-0091 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING THE 
CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS AS A “WELCOMING CITY” 
 
Motion:   Bernstein moved, seconded by Fach, to approve the amended resolution designating 
the City of Galena, Illinois as a “Welcoming City”, 17C-0091.         
 
Discussion:  Bernstein stated she would very much agree we are a welcoming city and our 
Police Department does a fine job.  She feels it is important to stand up and offer reassurance to 
people who are concerned about what is going on and what is going to happen to them.   
 

Page 11 of 53



Regular Board Meeting  10 April 2017 
 

Fach agreed with Bernstein.  He feels the statement is innocent enough that it is not going to 
make any difference one way or another.  He was in support of the resolution.   
 
Hahn feels the whole town already welcomes everyone.  He is concerned with doing this it could 
have consequences down the road.  No one can assure that this action will not affect grants from 
the federal government in the future.  To make a resolution without any assurance that it will not 
affect the future of projects does not make sense to him.   
 
Lincoln agrees we are a welcoming and treat people fairly by the Police Department and all city 
staff.  Lincoln stated he too has reservations as it could have implications on funding.  It is his 
hope that, if this has caused some kind of divide, the issue gets resolved and we can continue to 
be the community we have always been.   
 
Fach stated he could not imagine that anything in this revised resolution is going to send a red 
flag up to some federal agency and they are going to come swooping in.  He feels to be afraid of 
this is “playing too close to shore”.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach  
  NAYS:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Hahn, Renner   

         
  The motion was denied.  
 
17C-0122 – SECOND READING AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE 
AMENDING CHAPTER 97.14, “CONSTRUCTION OF SIDEWALKS AND DRIVEWAYS”, OF 
THE GALENA CODE OF ORDINANCES 
 
Motion:   Lincoln moved, seconded by Westemeier, to approve the second reading of an 
ordinance amending Chapter 97.14, “Construction of Sidewalks and Driveways”, of the Galena 
Code of Ordinances.          
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
17C-0144 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A REQUEST BY PASTOR TIM 
SWIGART TO HOST A FREE MOVIE IN DEPOT PARK ON JULY 15, 2017 
 
This item was withdrawn at the request of the applicant.   
 
17C-0145 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CERTIFIED RESOLUTION TO 
TRANSFER 0.74 ACRES OF CITY OF GALENA PROPERTY TO THE ILLINOIS 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the certified resolution to transfer 0.74 
acres of City of Galena property to the Illinois Department of Transportation.    
 
Discussion:  The city is transferring .74 acres and will receive 3.5 acres later on.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  

Page 12 of 53



Regular Board Meeting  10 April 2017 
 

 
17C-0146– DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 OPERATING 
BUDGET 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve the Fiscal Year 2017-18 Operating 
Budget, 17C-0146.   
 
Discussion:  None.     
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Lincoln, to approve funds in the amount of $2,000 be added 
to the Fiscal Year 2017-18 Operating Budget for TCEDA.     
 
Discussion:  Council agreed to give TCEDA $2,000 to see what they can do for Galena.  They 
prefer to see the money used for Economic Development and trying to bring something new to 
the city.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve adding $2,500 to the Fiscal Year 2017-
18 Operating Budget for improvements to the spring at the head of the bike trail.     
 
Discussion:  Fach recommended adding some sort of standpipe on the natural spring at the 
head of the trail.  He feels it would be an improvement of Galena and its facilities.   
 
Lincoln likes the idea however would rather see a sample taken first.  He would prefer to have a 
plan in place before allocating any money for it.  Renner agreed.   
 
Kieffer feels if the City is going to spend $2,500 then we should put a water line in with a bubbler 
so we know it’s safe.   
 
Hahn advised, at the time they did the work on the trail, engineers instructed them to stay away 
from the spring.  If it is not done correctly, it will find another outlet and will go away.   
 
Bernstein suggested investigating it further and coming back with a more concrete plan.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach 
  NAYS:  Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner 
            
  The motion was denied.  
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Westemeier, to approve adding $100,000 to the Fiscal Year 
2017-18 Operating Budget for painting of the water tower.    
 
Discussion:  Hahn stated the water tower is in bad shape and in need of painting.  He is 
concerned if something is not done, it will require welding and patching in a couple of years.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            

Page 13 of 53



Regular Board Meeting  10 April 2017 
 

  The motion carried.  
 
Motion:  Westemeier moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve adding $6,300 to the Fiscal 
Year 2017-18 Operating Budget for the Watershed Sampling Project.   
 
Discussion:  The majority of Council felt it was important to support the project.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried. 
 
Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Bernstein, to postpone the West Street Sewer Extension 
indefinitely.   
 
Discussion:  Council agreed to postpone the project indefinitely.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
17C-0147 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion:   Fach moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve the Warrants as presented, 17C-0147.     
 
Discussion:   Fach noted the electric at Turner Hall came in at $300, which was less than the 
other bills.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSTAIN:  Kieffer 
           
  The motion carried.  
 
17C-0148 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
None.   
 
17C-0149 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 
Depot Building – The insurance adjuster has agreed to fund the repairs in full.  Staff will start to 
initiate repairs in the next few weeks.   
 
Deer Warning Signs – Moran reported in early March he sent a letter and proposal to IDOT for 
locations of deer warning signs.  IDOT has responded saying they cannot approve the proposal.  
Several studies have shown that the signs have little to no impact.   
 
Deer Survey – The City has received a lot of survey responses.  Staff is in the process of 
tabulating them.  The deadline to return the survey is May 1, 2017.   
 
17C-0150 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
Easter Bunny was in town over the weekend and there were lots of kids out!   
 
17C-0151 – MOTION FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

Page 14 of 53



Regular Board Meeting  10 April 2017 
 

Motion:  Lincoln moved, seconded by Hahn, to recess to Executive Session to discuss the 
following: 
 

 Employee hiring, firing, compensation, discipline and performance, Section 2 (c) (1) 
 Collective negotiating matters and deliberations concerning salary schedules, Section 2 (c) 

(2) 
 Review of Executive Session Minutes, Section 2 (c) (21)  

 
Discussion:  None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Kieffer 
          
  The motion carried.  
 
The meeting recessed at 7:59 p.m. 
 
The meeting reconvened at 8:29 p.m. 
 
Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Kieffer, to give all non-union employees a 2 percent increase 
for the 2017/18 budget year.   
 
Discussion:   None.     
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
17C-0152 - ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:   Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to adjourn.   
 
Discussion:   None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
   
The meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mary Beth Hyde, MMC 
City Clerk 

Page 15 of 53



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS
101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050      Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council

FROM: Deb Price, Utilities Clerk

DATE: April 17, 2017

RE: Utility Bill Write offs

Attached are the Utility Billing write offs for the 2016 2017 Fiscal Year.

There are five write offs for a total of 38,014.87. Without the 202 South West property,
the write off total would have been $347.14.

The number of collection letters sent to landlords has decreased again this year. Most
landlords call to check account status when they receive a disconnect notice and before
refunding security or damage deposits. Whenever possible I transfer debt from a
delinquent terminated account to a new account when service is requested.

During fiscal year 2016 2017 we filed two liens. One against a vacant Main Street
property, current account balance $7,812.72, and one against a vacant single family home
on Fifth Street, current account balance $1,267.50.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Page 16 of 53



C
IT

Y
 O

F
 G

A
LE

N
A

W
R

IT
E

-O
F

F
S

F
IS

C
A

L 
Y

E
A

R
 2

01
6/

20
17

FI
N
AL

ED
AC

CO
U
N
T
#

CU
ST
O
M
ER

SE
RV

IC
E
AD

DR
ES
S

FO
RW

AR
DI
N
G
AD

DR
ES
S

TO
TA

L
W
AT

ER
SE
W
ER

GA
RB

AG
E

M
IS
C

PE
N
AL

TI
ES

RE
AS

O
N

Ju
ly
31

,2
01

3
10

00
12

04
Ca
rr
ie
's
Co

un
tr
y
Fa
ire

70
0
Sp
rin

g
St
.

N
on

e
$1

67
.6
6

$6
1.
94

$8
5.
24

$2
0.
48

Te
na
nt
si
nd

ic
at
ed

th
ey

w
er
e
pu

rc
ha
sin

g
pr
op

er
ty
;n

o
la
nd

lo
rd

no
tif
ic
at
io
n.

Id
id
no

tk
no

w
un

til
th
e

bu
sin

es
sc

lo
se
d
th
at

th
ey

w
er
e
on

ly
re
nt
in
g.

Th
ey

w
er
e
st
ill
in
th
e
Ga

le
na

ar
ea

an
d
Iw

as
ho

pi
ng

th
ey

w
ou

ld
re
qu

es
ts
er
vi
ce

ag
ai
n.

Hu
sb
an
d
ha
sd

ie
d
an
d

w
ife

m
ov
ed

to
Ar
izo

na
la
st
su
m
m
er
.

Au
gu
st
18

,2
01

6
60

10
99

01
HU

D
30

2
W
in
ne

ba
go

Dr
.

N
on

e
$1

7.
91

$6
.3
7

$1
1.
54

7/
31

/2
01

6
an
d
8/
18

/2
01

6
ba
se

fe
es

no
tp

ai
d;

ba
nk
ru
pt
cy
/f
or
ec
lo
su
re

pr
op

er
ty
.H

U
D
pa
id
al
lb
as
e

fe
es

fr
om

9/
21

/2
01

5
th
ru

6/
30

/2
01

6
an
d
re
im

bu
rs
ed

th
e
Ci
ty

$8
48

.9
0
fo
rs
er
vi
ce

lin
e
re
pa
ir
do

ne
by

W
in
dy

Hi
ll
Co

ns
tr
uc
tio

n
w
hi
le
th
e
ho

us
e
w
as

in
HU

D'
s

po
ss
es
sio

n.

Ju
ne

30
,2
01

6
30

17
91

00
Am

i S
in
ag
ra

31
4
1/
2
Fr
an
kl
in
St
.

30
8
S
Be

nc
h
St
.#
10

,G
al
en

a,
IL

61
03

6
$1

03
.5
3

$2
1.
41

$3
0.
14

$1
1.
16

$4
0.
82

Te
na
nt

m
ov
ed

6/
30

/2
01

6
sa
m
e
da
y
pr
op

er
ty

so
ld
to

ne
w
ow

ne
rs
.
Sh
e
no

w
liv
es

in
a
m
ul
ti
un

it
bu

ild
in
g

w
he

re
th
e
la
nd

lo
rd

pa
ys

Ci
ty

bi
ll.

Ju
ly
1,
20

16
20

09
16

02
Sh
an
na

Po
w
el
l

70
8
Hi
ll
St
.

11
9
N
Be

nc
h
St
.,
Ga

le
na

IL
61

03
6

$5
8.
04

$1
8.
41

$2
0.
28

$1
9.
35

Te
na
nt

m
ov
ed

th
e
da
y
pr
op

er
ty

w
en

tt
o
ba
nk
ru
pt
cy
.

Fo
rw

ar
di
ng

ad
dr
es
sw

as
hu

sb
an
d'
sp

ar
en

ts
,b
ut

th
ey

on
ly
ac
ce
pt
ed

m
ai
lf
or

a
co
up

le
m
on

th
s.

Po
w
el
la
nd

hu
sb
an
d
m
ov
ed

to
M
ad
iso

n
bu

tI
ca
n'
tf
in
d
cu
rr
en

t
ad
dr
es
s.

Ih
av
e
le
ft
nu

m
er
ou

sp
ho

ne
m
es
sa
ge
sb

ut
sh
e
w
ill
no

tr
et
ur
n
ca
lls
.

De
ce
m
be

r1
2,
20

16
20

15
44

00
Ba

rb
ar
a
Je
an

To
us
ey

22
0
S
W
es
tS

t.
20

1
N
Be

nc
h
St
.,
Ga

le
na

IL
61

03
6

$3
7,
66

7.
73

$2
,9
53

.2
0

$6
15

.7
1

$3
05

.0
0

$3
3,
79

3.
82

Li
en

fil
ed

ag
ai
ns
tp

ro
pe

rt
y
on

12
/1
0/
20

09
.
La
st

pa
ym

en
tr
ec
ei
ve
d
on

3/
17

/2
00

8.
Pr
op

er
ty
so
ld

12
/2
/2
01

6.
W
e
di
d
no

tc
ol
le
ct
.

$3
8,
01

4.
87

$3
,0
61

.3
3

$1
47

.2
0

$6
26

.8
7

$3
05

.0
0

$3
3,
87

4.
47

P
ag

e 
1

Page 17 of 53



Page 18 of 53



Page 19 of 53



Page 20 of 53



Page 21 of 53



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    April 18, 2017 

RE:    Dissolving Fund 74 
 
 
In 2010, the city council adopted the Health Savings Account (HSA) Policy to reduce the costs 
associated with providing health insurance to City employees.  As part of the policy, the 
Insurance Savings Account was phased‐out over a four‐year period.  The Insurance Savings 
account was used to reimburse employees for out‐of‐pocket health care costs.  Expenses from 
the Insurance Savings Account were as much as $16,000 annually.  Since the Insurance Savings 
Account is no longer active or needed, I am recommending the fund be dissolved and removed 
from our list of funds at the end of the current fiscal year.   
 
The Insurance Savings Account is listed as Fund 74.  The adoption of the attached resolution 
would complete the process of dissolving the fund.  As of the end of February, 2017, the fund 
had a balance of $7.07.  The full balance would be transferred to the General Fund when the 
fund is dissolved. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.   

 

Page 22 of 53



 1

RESOLUTION NO. R‐____ 
 

A RESOLUTION TO DISSOLVE THE INSURANCE SAVINGS ACCOUNT FUND  
OF THE CITY GALENA   

 
 
  WHEREAS, the operating funds of the City of Galena are maintained in 23 funds; and 
 
  WHEREAS, Fund 74, the “Insurance Savings Account”, was established to hold and 
disperse funds to reimburse employees for certain out‐of‐pocket health care costs not covered 
by health insurance; and  
 
  WHEREAS, in 2010, the City Council adopted the “Health Savings Account (HSA) Policy”, 
that effectively phased out the Insurance Savings Account over a four‐year period; and   
 
  WHEREAS, the Insurance Savings Account is no longer used and the Budget Officer 
recommends that fund be dissolved and removed from the list of City of Galena funds; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council seek to implement the recommendations of the 
Budget Officer by dissolving Fund 74, the Insurance Savings Account, effective April 30, 2017.    
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR OF THE CITY OF 
GALENA, ILLINOIS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
  SECTION I:  Effective April 30, 2017, Fund 74, the Insurance Savings Account, shall be 
dissolved and removed from the list of City of Galena funds.  
 

SECTION II:  Any funds remaining in the Insurance Saving Account at the time it is 
dissolved shall be transferred to the General Fund without restrictions. 
 
RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS this 24 day of April, 2017. 
 
 
  APPROVED this      day of    , 2017. 
 
 
             
Terry Renner, Mayor 
 
 
             
Mary Beth Hyde, City Clerk            (CITY SEAL) 

Page 23 of 53



Page 24 of 53



Page 25 of 53



Page 26 of 53



Page 27 of 53



Page 28 of 53



Page 29 of 53



Page 30 of 53



Page 31 of 53



Page 32 of 53



Page 33 of 53



Page 34 of 53



Page 35 of 53



Page 36 of 53



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    April 18, 2017 

RE:    Horse and Carriage Tour Request 
 
 
At the April 10 council meeting, a Horse Drawn Carriage License was approved for Ehrler Ranch, 
LLC to operate up to three carriages.  According to our ordinance, a carriage may carry no more 
than seven people, including the driver.  One of the carriages (see picture below) owned by 
Ehrler has seating for 10 passengers, a driver, and a coachman.  Operator, Pam Ehrler, 
submitted the attached request to amend the Code of Ordinances to expand the number of 
allowable passengers from seven to ten. 
 
If you are inclined to consider the request as an ordinance, our staff would prepare the 
ordinance for the May 10 meeting.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.   
 
 

 
 

10 Passenger Carriage 
  

 

Page 37 of 53



April 10, 2017 
 
Mark, 
 
I am requesting to add a family hitch wagon to the current livery /taxi/ trolley 
permit which I currently obtain with the City of Galena. 
 
It is has many of a request to have more than 5 (family with 3 children or other 
guests) per ride in the downtown district.   The new hitch wagon I recently 
purchased can hold up to 10 passengers plus driver & coachman.   12 total. 
 
Please submit my request and advise. 
 
Thank you in advance. 
 
Respectfully 
 
Pam Ehrler 
Ehrler Ranch Carriage Co.  
 

Page 38 of 53



Page 39 of 53



Page 40 of 53



Page 41 of 53



Page 42 of 53



Page 43 of 53



Page 44 of 53



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:  Janelle Keeffer, Facilities Manager    

  Mark Moran, City Administrator   

DATE:  April 19, 2017 

RE:  2017 Market House Restroom Janitorial Contract 

 
At the March 13 meeting, you approved janitorial contracts for City Hall, Turner Hall, the Public 
Works Building, and the restrooms in the parks.  At the same meeting, you authorized the 
bidding of the janitorial services for the Market House restrooms.  Bids were distributed to our 
current independent janitorial contractors and advertised in the Galena Gazette the week of 
March 20.  Two bids were received by the April 14 deadline.  We are writing to present the 
results of the bidding process.   
 
The current contractor, Kathleen Doig, bid $450 to continue the job for our next fiscal year 
beginning May 1.  Contractor Mary Halstead, who is under contract for the City Hall and the 
parks janitorial, bid $517 for the Market House job.  The results are shown in Table 1.  
 

Table 1.  Janitorial Bid Costs for the Market House Restrooms 
 
 
 
 
 
We have regularly inspected the public restroom at the Market House and City Hall during the 
past year.  With no disrespect to the contractor, the quality of cleaning services at the Market 
House restrooms has generally been less than acceptable.  While improvements have been 
made after conversations with the contractor, the level of service has fallen short of that at our 
other facilities.  Considering past performance, we feel obligated to recommend the Market 
House restroom contract be awarded to Mary Halstead.   
 
The proposed contract is for seven days per week cleaning of the restrooms and foyer.  
Sufficient funds are budgeted for the contract in the General Fund expense line item 
01.13.511.06.  
 
Please let us know if you have any questions.  Thank you.  

 

Facility  Proposed Cost 
Kathleen Doig  $450 
Mary Halstead  $517 

Page 45 of 53



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    April 18, 2017 

RE:    Phone Audit 
 
 
For more than a year, we have experienced frustration with our phone bills from AT&T.  As 
noted by the city council during the warrant review process, both long distance and local 
service billings have been inexplicably high at times.  Our staff has attempted to work with 
AT&T customer service to find the most cost‐effective plans and recover some of the past 
payments. The process has been extremely difficult and resulted in only marginal success.  
 
I have identified a company, Spyglass, that specializes in assisting cities with resolving the type 
of phone issues we are experiencing.  I am attaching the proposed contract with Spyglass for 
the firm to undertake an audit of our local and long distance phone services. The firm would 
also review our cellular accounts for potential cost savings.   
 
The Spyglass audit would focus on achieving savings in the following ways: 
 

1. Cost recovery from past services or charges 
2. Savings from the elimination of services 
3. Cost reduction from the modification, consolidation or negotiation of services 

 
The audit would be conducted at no cost to the City unless we choose to implement any of the 
cost saving measures recommended by the firm.  If we elect to implement any of the 
recommendations, the fees for the services would be as follows: 
 

 50% of any cost recovery from past services or charges 
 12 times any monthly service elimination savings 
 12 times any monthly cost reduction savings  

 
I believe the expertise offered by Spyglass should enable us to resolve all our outstanding 
phone billing issues.  I recommend contracting with the firm to conduct the audit. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.   

 

Page 46 of 53



   

SpyGlass Snapshot Audit Agreement 
 
This agreement, effective as of the later of the dates of signature below (“Effective Date”), is between City of Galena 
(“Company”), and The SpyGlass Group, LLC, an Ohio limited liability company (“Auditor”). 
 
1. Primary Audit Services. Company is engaging Auditor as an independent contractor to analyze its primary 
telecommunications service accounts (local voice, long distance voice, data, Internet, and wireless) to seek cost 
recovery, service elimination and cost reduction recommendations.  Auditor will deliver the recommendations to 
Company, implement recommendations that Company elects for Auditor to implement, and deliver a complete 
telecommunications inventory to Company. 
 
While Auditor is performing its analysis, Company will not make changes or perform internal cost reduction analysis 
with respect to provider accounts which Company has included within the scope of Auditor’s review. 
 
2. Fees. Company will pay Auditor the applicable fee set forth below ONLY for Auditor recommendations implemented 
within twelve (12) months of Auditor delivering the recommendation to Company: 

 50% of any “Cost Recovery”, as defined below 
 12 times any “Service Elimination Savings”, as defined below 
 12 times any “Cost Reduction Savings”, as defined below 

 
“Cost Recovery” is any refund, credit or compensation received by Company relating to past services or charges. 
 
“Service Elimination Savings” is any monthly cost reduction received by Company relating to cancellation of any 
service, including monthly usage cost reduction (calculated as the average of the last 2 months of usage costs 
associated with the cancelled service). 
 
“Cost Reduction Savings” is any monthly cost reduction received by Company relating to the modification, 
consolidation or negotiation of any service, account or contract, including post discount usage rate improvement 
(calculated as the (a) decrease in post discount per unit pricing realized by Company for any service, times (b) the 
average of Company’s last two (2) months usage levels measured in such units for the modified service).   
 
3. Invoicing and Payment.  Fees for Cost Recovery are due as a one-time payment within 10 days of verification that 
Company has been issued the refund, credit or compensation resulting in such fees.  Fees for Service Elimination Savings 
and Cost Reduction Savings are due as a one-time payment within 10 days of verification that the cancellation or other 
activity resulting in the Service Elimination Savings or Cost Reduction Savings has been completed.  Auditor may issue 
separate invoices as different fees are earned.   
 
4. Miscellaneous.   This agreement is governed by the laws of the State of Illinois, without regard to principles of 
conflicts of law, and may be executed by facsimile and simultaneously in multiple counterparts.  Company agrees that 
Auditor does not warranty the overall performance, Company satisfaction, or data accuracy of any telecommunications 
related carrier, provider, software manufacturer or vendor at any time whatsoever during or after the term of this 
agreement.  AUDITOR SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO THE COMPANY FOR INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, 
SPECIAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOST PROFITS OR BUSINESS 
INTERRUPTION, WHETHER SUCH LIABILITY IS ASSERTED ON THE BASIS OF CONTRACT, TORT OR 
OTHERWISE, EVEN IF EITHER PARTY HAS BEEN WARNED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF ANY SUCH LOSS OR 
DAMAGE IN ADVANCE.  IN ADDITION, IN NO EVENT SHALL AUDITOR’S LIABILITY TO COMPANY EXCEED THE 
FEES ACTUALLY PAID BY COMPANY TO AUDITOR. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement as of the Effective Date. 
 
COMPANY      AUDITOR 
 
City of Galena      The SpyGlass Group, LLC 
 
Signature:_______________________________ Signature:_______________________________ 
 
Print Name: _____________________________ Print Name:  Edward M. DeAngelo 
 
Date:__________________    Date:__________________ 

DocuSign Envelope ID: E87C610B-FCB4-43A2-8A83-8A59A48563A4

Page 47 of 53



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1
Input Dates: 4/11/2017 - 4/30/2017 Apr 19, 2017  11:52AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

ADVANCED BUSINESS SYTEMS, INC. (118913)
89127 1 Invoice POSTAGE METER SUPPL 04/13/2017 32.70 01.13.651.02

Total ADVANCED BUSINESS SYTEMS, INC. (118913): 32.70

AT & T (LOCAL) (103)
041517 1 Invoice POOL/PHONE 04/15/2017 40.57 59.55.552.00
041517 2 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/PHONE 04/15/2017 56.01 01.41.552.00
041517 3 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/PHO 04/15/2017 40.79 22.22.552.00
041517 4 Invoice EMS/PHONE 04/15/2017 40.57 12.10.552.00
041517 5 Invoice POLICE/PHONE 04/15/2017 684.18 01.21.552.00
041517 6 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/PHO 04/15/2017 40.36 22.22.552.00
041517 7 Invoice ADMINISTRATION/PHON 04/15/2017 318.87 01.13.552.00
041517 8 Invoice FLOOD CONTROL/PHON 04/15/2017 40.57 20.25.515.00
041517 9 Invoice ADMINISTRATION/PHON 04/15/2017 41.58 01.13.552.00

Total AT & T (LOCAL) (103): 1,303.50

AT & T LONG DISTANCE (119065)
041517 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/LONG DI 04/15/2017 1.19 01.41.552.00
041517 2 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/LON 04/15/2017 .19 22.22.552.00
041517 3 Invoice POLICE/LONG DISTANCE 04/15/2017 14.97 01.21.552.00
041517 4 Invoice ADMINISTRATION/LONG  04/15/2017 53.01 01.13.552.00

Total AT & T LONG DISTANCE (119065): 69.36

AUTO ACCESSORY & INSTALL (120365)
16582 1 Invoice KEYLESS ENTRY PROGR 04/17/2017 184.95 01.21.918.01

Total AUTO ACCESSORY & INSTALL (120365): 184.95

BEADLE, FRANCIS (120366)
041317 1 Invoice TRAVEL REIMBURSEME 04/13/2017 316.86 59.55.929.00

Total BEADLE, FRANCIS (120366): 316.86

BEYER, JOSEPH (119464)
000306 1 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 04/11/2017 430.00 01.13.511.06

Total BEYER, JOSEPH (119464): 430.00

CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840)
041517 1 Invoice TCEDA MEETING 04/15/2017 30.00 01.11.549.00
041517 2 Invoice RENTLY/DEPOT BUILDIN 04/15/2017 30.00 01.13.511.03
041517 3 Invoice JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 04/15/2017 25.24 01.13.511.07
041517 4 Invoice LIPTAK DIGITAL SERVIC 04/15/2017 558.00 01.13.512.04
041517 5 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 04/15/2017 204.26 01.13.651.02
041517 6 Invoice CREATIVE CLOUD 04/15/2017 21.24 01.16.553.00
041517 7 Invoice AUTOCAD MAINTENANC 04/15/2017 191.25 01.16.684.00
041517 8 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 04/15/2017 499.58 01.21.651.00
041517 9 Invoice AMMUNITION 04/15/2017 398.43 01.21.652.02
041517 10 Invoice GRANT PARK LIGHTS 04/15/2017 408.00 17.52.652.00
041517 11 Invoice EXCHANGE ON LINE 04/15/2017 238.00 51.42.929.00
041517 12 Invoice RENTLY/TURNER HALL 04/15/2017 30.00 58.54.532.00

Page 48 of 53



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2
Input Dates: 4/11/2017 - 4/30/2017 Apr 19, 2017  11:52AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

041517 13 Invoice POOL SOCIAL MEDIA 04/15/2017 74.66 59.55.553.00
041517 14 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 04/15/2017 19.60 59.55.651.00

Total CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840): 2,728.26

CIVIL CONSTRUCTORS, INC. (1122)
105809 1 Invoice STORM SEWER 03/31/2017 968.41 01.41.514.06
105810 1 Invoice STORM SEWER 03/31/2017 657.00 01.41.514.06
105810 2 Invoice BIKE TRAIL 03/31/2017 481.33 17.52.517.01

Total CIVIL CONSTRUCTORS, INC. (1122): 2,106.74

DINGES FIRE COMPANY (120340)
39993 1 Invoice BUNKER GEAR REPAIR 04/06/2017 355.87 22.22.513.00

Total DINGES FIRE COMPANY (120340): 355.87

DIXON, R. K.  CO. (1)
1708039 1 Invoice COPIES MADE 04/11/2017 403.08 01.13.579.00

Total DIXON, R. K.  CO. (1): 403.08

DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339)
042417 1 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 04/27/2014 225.00 01.13.511.06

Total DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339): 225.00

DUBUQUE FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC. (631)
108786 1 Invoice RECHARGE EXTINGUISH 03/16/2017 137.85 22.22.655.00

Total DUBUQUE FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC. (631): 137.85

ELITE PLUMBING (120136)
4337 1 Invoice REC PARK RESTROOMS 03/31/2017 70.72 17.52.652.00

Total ELITE PLUMBING (120136): 70.72

GALENA ARC (850)
042417 1 Invoice HAHN COUNCIL SALARY  04/24/2017 100.00 01.11.432.00

Total GALENA ARC (850): 100.00

GALENA GAZETTE (34)
00054206 1 Invoice PUBLIC HEARING NOTIC 03/08/2017 19.95 01.14.553.00

Total GALENA GAZETTE (34): 19.95

GALENA MAIN STREET CHEESECAKES (120360)
041817 1 Invoice TURNER HALL CHAMBE 04/18/2017 468.75 01.11.929.01
041817 2 Invoice TURNER HALL CHAMBE 04/18/2017 100.00 58.54.553.00

Total GALENA MAIN STREET CHEESECAKES (120360): 568.75

Page 49 of 53



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3
Input Dates: 4/11/2017 - 4/30/2017 Apr 19, 2017  11:52AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033)
GWI008596 1 Invoice REPAIRS CARB. 1935 EN 04/06/2017 491.19 22.22.513.00

Total GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033): 491.19

HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966)
042417 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 04/24/2017 240.00 01.13.511.07
042417 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  04/24/2017 225.00 01.13.511.08

Total HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966): 465.00

HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION (118931)
042417 1 Invoice HSA/FAMILY/EMPLOYEE  04/24/2017 4,361.00 01.218.0
042417 2 Invoice PPO/BLUE CROSS BLUE  04/24/2017 396.00 01.218.0
042417 3 Invoice HEALTH INSURANCE 04/24/2017 30,875.78 01.13.451.00
042417 4 Invoice WESTEMEIER/INSURAN 04/24/2017 1,075.33 78.32.464.02

Total HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION (118931): 36,708.11

IFIBER (119998)
1702076 1 Invoice INTERNET CONNECTION 04/01/2017 300.00 22.22.652.00

Total IFIBER (119998): 300.00

ILLINOIS STATE POLICE (1152)
033117 1 Invoice BACKGROUND CHECK 03/31/2017 54.00 01.21.652.03

Total ILLINOIS STATE POLICE (1152): 54.00

JACKSON CONCRETE/EXCAVATION CO (489)
032917 1 Invoice CONCRETE REPAIRS 03/29/2017 2,972.92 01.41.614.04

Total JACKSON CONCRETE/EXCAVATION CO (489): 2,972.92

JDWI (235)
41703 1 Invoice SR CIT TRANSPORT 03/31/2017 833.00 01.13.542.00

Total JDWI (235): 833.00

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397)
041517 1 Invoice ELECTRIC (STREET LIGH 04/15/2017 738.96 15.41.572.00
041517 2 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/ELECTRI 04/15/2017 358.28 01.41.571.01
041517 3 Invoice EMS/ELECTRIC 04/15/2017 80.12 12.10.571.01
041517 4 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 04/15/2017 170.51 17.52.571.01
041517 5 Invoice FIRE/ELECTRIC 04/15/2017 71.28 22.22.576.01
041517 6 Invoice POOL/ELECTRIC 04/15/2017 446.09 59.55.571.01

Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397): 1,865.24

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627)
9304850567 1 Invoice TRASH CAN LINERS 04/07/2017 298.43 17.52.652.00
9304857360 1 Invoice TOOLS 04/11/2017 217.10 20.25.652.02

Page 50 of 53



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4
Input Dates: 4/11/2017 - 4/30/2017 Apr 19, 2017  11:52AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627): 515.53

LEIBOLD AUTO CENTER OF GALENA (943)
26745 1 Invoice VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 04/18/2017 2,000.00 01.21.513.06
26745 2 Invoice VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 04/18/2017 502.98 01.21.655.00

Total LEIBOLD AUTO CENTER OF GALENA (943): 2,502.98

LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS (376)
1343164-201 1 Invoice INVESTIGATION PROGR 03/31/2017 33.00 01.21.652.03

Total LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS (376): 33.00

LW ALLEN, INC (490)
103181 1 Invoice LIFT STATION 03/31/2017 3,353.68 52.43.929.00

Total LW ALLEN, INC (490): 3,353.68

MENARDS (280)
30294 1 Invoice RESTROOM EXHAUST F 04/05/2017 183.98 17.52.652.00

Total MENARDS (280): 183.98

MIDWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS (38)
352070 1 Invoice COPIER LEASE 04/10/2017 448.00 01.21.512.03

Total MIDWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS (38): 448.00

MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133)
154892 1 Invoice DUMPSTER RENTAL 04/01/2017 45.00 22.22.929.00

Total MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133): 45.00

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812)
2881731201 1 Invoice STARCOM RADIO CHAR 04/01/2017 10.00 01.21.651.00

Total MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812): 10.00

PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT. (163)
041817 1 Invoice POSTAGE 04/18/2017 8.77 01.21.551.00
041817 2 Invoice NOTARY COMMISSION 04/18/2017 5.00 01.21.651.00

Total PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT. (163): 13.77

PF PETTIBONE & CO (395)
172073 1 Invoice WARNING TICKETS 04/13/2017 216.55 01.21.651.00

Total PF PETTIBONE & CO (395): 216.55

QUILL CORP. (686)
5719930 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES/POLIC 04/04/2017 17.07 01.21.651.00
5789800 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES/POLIC 04/04/2017 39.99 01.21.651.00

Page 51 of 53



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5
Input Dates: 4/11/2017 - 4/30/2017 Apr 19, 2017  11:52AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total QUILL CORP. (686): 57.06

SLOAN IMPLEMENT (119196)
933018 1 Invoice EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN 04/07/2017 184.79 17.52.514.00

Total SLOAN IMPLEMENT (119196): 184.79

SUPERIOR WELDING SUPPLY (181)
L4378041 1 Invoice WELDING SUPPLIES 04/01/2017 40.00 01.41.652.02

Total SUPERIOR WELDING SUPPLY (181): 40.00

TOTALFUNDS BY HASLER (119730)
040217 1 Invoice POSTAGE 04/02/2017 500.00 01.13.551.00

TOTALFUNDS BY HASLER (119730): 500.00

UNIFORM DEN EAST, INC. (119474)
50160 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/TIM 04/13/2017 326.20 01.21.471.15

Total UNIFORM DEN EAST, INC. (119474): 326.20

VERIZON WIRELESS (316)
040117 1 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/VERI 04/01/2017 76.02 22.22.552.00
041517 1 Invoice VERIZON JET PACK FOR  04/15/2017 38.01 01.21.652.03
041517 2 Invoice PAY & DISPLAY 04/15/2017 75.06 01.21.537.00

Total VERIZON WIRELESS (316): 189.09

WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) (1258)
041517 1 Invoice NEW BATTERY SQUAD 3 04/15/2017 93.76 01.21.513.06
041517 2 Invoice CITIZENS ACADEMY 04/15/2017 85.01 01.21.549.00
041517 3 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 04/15/2017 109.09 01.21.651.00
041517 4 Invoice CATCH BASINS/STORM  04/15/2017 20.36 01.41.514.06
041517 5 Invoice SUPPLIES 04/15/2017 53.24 01.41.652.00
041517 6 Invoice SUPPLIES 04/15/2017 15.41 58.54.553.00

Total WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) (1258): 376.87

WEX BANK (119104)
041317 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS-GAS 04/13/2017 1,234.29 01.41.655.00
041317 2 Invoice PARKS-GAS 04/13/2017 200.18 17.52.655.03
041317 3 Invoice POLICE-GAS 04/13/2017 1,123.55 01.21.655.00
041317 4 Invoice BUILDING-GAS 04/13/2017 42.33 01.46.655.00
041317 5 Invoice FIRE-GAS 04/13/2017 172.22 22.22.655.00
041317 6 Invoice REBATE ADJUSTMENT 04/13/2017 6.48- 01.41.655.00
041317 7 Invoice REBATE ADJUSTMENT 04/13/2017 6.47- 01.21.655.00

Total WEX BANK (119104): 2,759.62

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)
041517 1 Invoice TURNER HALL JANITORI 04/15/2017 350.00 58.54.536.00

Page 52 of 53



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6
Input Dates: 4/11/2017 - 4/30/2017 Apr 19, 2017  11:52AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 350.00

WIZARD COMPUTERS INC (666)
13726 1 Invoice COMPUTER MAINTENAN 04/10/2017 112.50 01.21.652.03

Total WIZARD COMPUTERS INC (666): 112.50

ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS INC. (212)
0164141 1 Invoice SWEEPER 03/30/2017 256.50 01.41.613.11

Total ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS INC. (212): 256.50

Grand Totals: 65,218.17

Report GL Period Summary

Vendor number hash: 2407320
Vendor number hash - split: 5645821
Total number of invoices: 49
Total number of transactions: 98

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 65,218.17 65,218.17

Grand Totals: 65,218.17 65,218.17

Page 53 of 53


	00.00 Agenda 04.24.17xx
	00.0159 Liquor License Renewal
	01.0160 New Manager Little Tokyo
	02.0161 Minutes cc041017
	03.0162 Utility Write-offs
	04.0163 Taxi License Renewals
	05.0164 Fund Dissolve Resolution
	042417b
	fund dissolve ISA Fund

	06.0165 New Squad Purchase
	07.0166 Horse and Carriage
	042417e
	Pam
	CHAPTER 119_ HORSE DRAWN CARRIAGE BUSINESSES

	08.0168 Market House Restrooms
	09.0169 Phone Service Audit
	042417d
	Phone Audit

	10.0170 Warrants 04.24.17



